From: Steven Bell

Sent: 08 March 2011 22:35

To: Dennis Murray; Alan Coyle

Cc: Anthony Rush; Julie Smith

Subject: FW: Information BB Items first batch

Attachments: BB Item 5A PPP Subcontractor price - Other Off Street Miscellaneous -

20110308.pdf; BB Item 5B Barr qualifications by BBUK - 20110308.pdf; BB Item 5C
Farrans qualifications by BBUK - 20110308.pdf; BB Item 7 Prelims Project Phoenix
variance from Carlisle 2 - 20110308.pdf; BB Items land 3 Project Phoenix Indirect
Cost Breakdown incl variances Carlisle 2 - 20110308.pdf; pic25996.jpg;

picl6687.jpg

Dennis, Alan

First batch from BB. Will forward others when received.

Give it your best shot and we can review at 8 tomorrow.

Thanks
Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44)(0)131
Mobile: (+44)
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.u

Find us online (click below):

Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Kevin.Russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Kevin.Russell @civil.bilfinger.co.uk]

Sent: 08 March 2011 22:25

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Martin.Foerder@ocivil.bilfinger.co.uk
Subject: Fw: Information BB Items first batch

Steven,
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On behalf of Martin, please find the first batch of information requested from Bilfinger Berger. | will forward the
remainder in separate emails as | receive them.

Regards

Kevin Russell(See attached file: BB Item 5A PPP Subcontractor price - Other Off Street Miscellaneous -
20110308.pdf)(See attached file: BB Item 5B Barr qualifications by BBUK - 20110308.pdf)(See attached file: BB Item
5C Farrans qualifications by BBUK - 20110308.pdf)(See attached file: BB Item 7 Prelims Project Phoenix variance
from Carlisle 2 - 20110308.pdf)(See attached file: BB Items 1and 3 Project Phoenix Indirect Cost Breakdown incl
variances Carlisle 2 - 20110308.pdf)

_____ Forwarded by Kevin Russell/Contract Management/Civil/Bberger on
08/03/2011 22:12 --—--

| Subject: |

| Fw: Information

Best regards,
Martin Foerder
Project Director ETN

Sent from my Bilfinger Berger Civil BlackBerry wireless device. . . .

From: Steven Bell [Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 08/03/2011 20:18 GMT
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To: Martin Foerder
Subject: Information

Martin

Do you know when you will be able to start feeding some of the information we discussed through to me this
evening?

Regards
Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44) (0)131 NN
Mobile: (+44) [N

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25996.jpg)ETLogo.jpg1806347785.png
(Embedded image moved to file: pic16687.jpg)
http://b.static.ak.fbcdn.net/images/pages/find_us_on_facebook_badge.gif?8:81200

Moving the capital to a greener future

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately
at the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing

compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or
from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's
responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the
Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms that this email message
has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses.
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